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From: Gillian Mackenzie 4

Sent: 08 November 2011 1745

To: 'N.Lakhani Code A

Subject: FW: Nurses statement

James is the barrister at Tooks G

From: Gillian Mackenzie [}
Sent: 08 November 2011 17:11
To: 'White, John'

Subject: Nurses statement

Has James had a copy of the Nurses transcripts of verbal interviews — you know that statements are polished up
versions of the verbal interviews when they have all had time to get together and compare notes — the transcripts of
interviews are much more revealing and damming and you already have what was said under cross examination at
the GMC hearing - | have given the GMC transcript to my media contacts ( restricted)to Dominic Blake Radio Solent
and Andrew Pate ITV and will handover to Nina Lakhani when | next go up to London. Gillian Have you ever handled

a potential criminal case — you have to take your gloves off !



